

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1950-03-25

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Erika Mann

March 25, 1950

Mr. Victor Jacobs
Galef & Jacobs, Law Offices
22 East 40th Street
New York 16, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Jacobs:

Thanks for two fairly wonderful communications. The notification from the local immigration people regarding the arrival here of the reentry permit had already been received when your first letter arrived. It will take me some days, though, before I can pick it up as I have to wait for my accountant to complete my tax declaration which, he said, he is in no particular hurry about since I don't have to pay any taxes but expect my uncle Samuel to repay the \$30 I foolhardily gave him.

Your second letter, even more handsome than the first, has caused me a great deal of amusement. If only I knew who among my associates is not an eligible guest in good society. I'd marry the man without fail, or if the person ~~is~~ ^{was} a female I'd open a shop with her, or something. HCL

By all means let's go after that interview. April 27th, 28th, 29th, ~~xxxxxx~~ are all equally agreeable to me. If need be I could make the 30th as well, although I might not on the last day of my stay in New York be as serenely collected as in the middle of the visit.

I am very pleased that matters seem at least to be moving and fully appreciate the importance of the role you are playing in my drama. - I enclose a letter from Senator Benton to my sister, Mrs. Elisabeth Borgese. Should we ever need a bloke of his description he ~~should~~ seem willing to fill the bill.

Warm regards.

Yours very sincerely

Erika Mann.